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From:

Sent: Thursday, January 13,2011 201 PM
To: MEDICAID ALERT

Subject: RE: Confirm your subscription
Importance: High

confirmation

From: State of Florida Agency for Health Care Administration [mailto:medicaid alert@ahca myflorida.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 1:50 PM
O

To:
Subject: Confirm your subscription

Subscription Confirmation

You have requested an e-mail subscription to Florida Medicaid's Alerts. Click the link(s) to confirm your
subscription:
Confirm to list: Medicaid Alerts
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From: State of Florida Agency for Health Care Administration [mailto:medicaid_alert@ahca. myflorida.cam]
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 12:17 PM

To: Fischer, Judy

Subject: Therapy Services Public Forum

FLORIDA
MEDICAID Better Health Care for All Floridians

FLORIDA MEDICAID

y - H

Health Care Alerts & Provider Alerts Messages
January 2011

Provider Type(s): 83

Therapy Services Public Forum

The Medicaid Therapy Services Web page has been updated with the foll owing:

o Handbook Update section added
o Therapy Services Provider Forum agenda added

The Medicaid Therapy Services Web page can be viewed at the following address:

http:ffahcamyflorida comiMedicai dichildhealthservices/therapy serv.

LINKS

Florida Medicaid Web Portal | Florida Medicaid Health Information Network | Florida
Medicaid HTPAA Information | HIPAA Transactions & Code Sets Standard | National
Identifiers | Florida Medicaid EHR Incentive Program

QUESTIONS ABOUT FLORIDA MEDICAID?

Please direct questions about Medicaid policies to your local Medicaid area office. The
Medicaid area offices’ addresses and phone numbers are available on the Area Offices
Web page.

ALERTS INFORMATION

The Florida Medicaid program has created an e-mail alert system to supplement the
present method of receiving Provider Alerts information and to alert registered
subscribers of "late-breaking" health care information. &n e-mail will be delivered to
your mailbox when Medicaid policy clarifications or other health care information is
available that is appropriate for your selected area and provider type.

Visit the Florida Medicaid's Health Care Alerts page to subscribe now. You may
unsubscribe or update your subscription at any time by clicking on the "Manage your
subscription” icon in the footer of each e-mail. Other questions regarding the e-mail
alert system can be sent to the Florida Medicaid Alerts Administrator.

2010 Agency for Health Care Administration

This message w as sent from Florida Agency for Health Care Administration to
judy.fischer@ahca myflorida. comn, It was sent from: Florida Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 way
Mahan Drive Tallshasses, FL 32308, You can modify/update your subscription via the link below .
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Type/Specialty

ALL PROVIDER TYPES

HOSPICE
AUDIOLOGIST, PHYSICIAN (D.O.), PHYSICIAN
(M.D.)

MANAGED CARE TREATING PROVIDER - NON-
MEDICAID, PHYSICIAN (D.O.), PHYSICIAN (M.D.)

ALL PROVIDER TYPES

AMBULATORY SURGERY CENTER

THERAPIST (PT, OT, ST, RT)
ALL PROVIDER TYPES
DURABLE MED EQUIPT/ MEDICAL SUPPLIES

DURABLE MED EQUIPT/ MEDICAL SUPPLIES, HMO,
HOME & COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES WAIVER,
PHARMACY, PSN - CAPITATED

HOSPICE
THERAPIST (PT, OT, ST, RT)

FEDERALLY QUALIFIED HEALTH CENTER, NURSE
PRACTITIONER (ARNP), PHYSICIAN (D.O.),
PHYSICIAN (M.D.), PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT,
REGISTERED NURSE/REGISTERED NURSE FIRST
ASSISTANT, RURAL HEALTH CLINIC

HOME HEALTH AGENCY, MEDICAL FOSTER CARE/
PERSONAL CARE PROVIDER, PRESCRIBED MEDICAL
REHAB SERVICES (PPEC)

ALL PROVIDER TYPES
ALL PROVIDER TYPES
GENERAL HOSPITAL, STATE MENTAL HOSPITAL

ALL PROVIDER TYPES

NURSE PRACTITIONER (ARNP), PHARMACY,
PHYSICIAN (D.0.), PHYSICIAN (M.D.)

THERAPIST (PT, OT, ST, RT)

DENTIST

COMMUNITY BEHAVORIAL HEALTH SERVICES,
NURSE PRACTITIONER (ARNP), PHARMACY,
PHYSICIAN (D.0.), PHYSICIAN (M.D.),

Sent
Date

01/14/2011

01/14/2011

01/14/2011

01/13/2011

01/11/2011

01/05/2011

01/03/2011
12/29/2010
12/29/2010

12/29/2010
11/29/2010

11/24/2010

11/22/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/12/2010

11/12/2010

11/08/2010

11/08/2010

10/28/2010

10/28/2010

10/22/2010

Subject

Reminder to Participate in 5010
Readiness/Beta Testing

Cancellation of Hospice Services
Workshop

Utilizing Appropriate HCPCS Codes for
Cochlear Implant and BAHA Systems

Physician Injectable Medication Fee
Schedule

Florida Medicaid Electronic Health Record
Incentive Program Update

Cancellation of Ambulatory Surgical
Services Workshop

Therapy Services Public Forum

New 5010 Readiness Site

DME Policy Training

Updated DME Nutritional Supplement
Listing for 2011

Hospice Claims for Revenue Code 658

Therapy Services Web Page Updates

Documentation Requirement for CMS
1500 Claims for Alien Services

Instructions for Resubmission of Claims
for Mass Adjustment

Claims Submissions for 2010 Dates of
Service

CMS Electronic Health Records
Conference Call for Eligible Professionals
CMS Electronic Health Records
Conference Call for Eligible Hospitals

November 2010 Holiday Claims
Payments Schedule Changes

NEW Suboxone/Subutex Prior
Authorization Form

Therapy Utilization Management
Program Training Opportunities

Dental Policy and ADA Claim Form
Training

HIGH Dose Antipsychotic Prior
Authorization Review for Children 6
through 12 years



